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See Question and Answers 
 
Question: Does Appendix A cover all requirements for both Filtering and Classroom 
Management? 
Response: Yes 
 
Question: In Appendix A, is Line 7 for Tamper proof off-site filtering of Apple iOS based 
devices a duplication? 
Response: Yes 
 
Question: Is there a list of participating schools and their student count? 
Response: This can be provided. This would include all APS schools, all APS students, and 
APS employees. 
 
Question: Does each school have a one-to-one program for devices? 
Response: Yes, we have in place one-to-one programs at all schools. 
iOS - Pk-2 
Chromebooks: 3-12 
 
Question: Are you interested in student safety/ health and wellness as part of the Classroom 
Management portion? 
Response: Not at this time 
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Question: What is Albuquerque Public Schools’ desired timeline for completion of the 
implementation of web filtering and Classroom Management after award? 
Response: 6 months or less 
 
ACKNOWLEDGE ADDENDUM WITH SUBMITTED PROPOSAL:    
Addenda not signed and returned may consider the RFP non-responsive and may be rejected.  
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